
June 16, 1931.

Mr, Lawrence Burpee, 
Honorary Secretary,
Royal Society of Canada, 
Ottawa,

Dear Sir,
I am answering a letter written to Colonel 

Bovey with reference to the grant of the Royal Society 
to the représentât!vea of this University proceeding to the London meeting.

In reply let me state*
Dr, Ere is not going to the British
Association meeting.
Dr, Lloyd aad Professor Clarke are
tho representatives of this University,
I take it the amount is available for 
these two and should he divided equally.
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4. Dr, Lloyd has already proceeded to England. 
We advanced him $120 and cannot hope to get
a receipt from him until later. We can,of course, get one from Professor Clarke,

Tours faithfully.

Prinoipal


